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MEMORANDUM FOR: D. Vassallo, Assistant Directo" for Light Water Reactors, PM

FROM: Donald J. Skovholt, Assistant Director for Quality Assurance
§ Operations, PM

SUBJECT: UPDATED SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT: DAVIS-BESSE NUCLEAR
PONER STATION, UNIT NQ.1, QUALITY ASSURANCE

Applicant: Toledo Edison Company (TE)
Licensing Stage: OL

Responsible Braanch: LWR #4

Project Manager: L. Zngle

Requested Completion Date: August 30, 1976
Review Status: Supplement to SER complete

We Lave reviewed and evaluated the operational QA program described in
Section 17.2 of the FSAR for Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station, Unit
%o. 1. The 2nclosed updated SER reflects our evaluation of the FSAR
taru Revision 20, and thus supersedes the previous version forwarded
by @y memo dated February 7, 197S.

We conclude that the QA program as described in Section 17.2 of the
FSAR, thru Revisioa 20, is acceptable for the operations of Davis-Besse,

Unit No. 1.
Ponald J. Skovholt, Assistant Director
for Quality Assurance § Cperations
Division of Project Management
Enclosure:
Amendmont to Safety Evaluation
Report
cc: W. McDonald, MIPC
J. Stolz, PN
L. Engle, PM
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